
STATE OF NEVADA 

 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY 

NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
 

MINUTES OF THE April 13, 2017 GENERAL SESSION 
 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order 

Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. 
 

2. Roll Call 

Present in Las Vegas: Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner 

Dawn Gibbons, Administrative Attorney David Newton, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial 

Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova, Acting Deputy Commissioner Ron Delgado, 

Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka. 
 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

Compliance Auditor III, Rene Revens led a recital of the pledge. 
 

4. Public Comment  

none 

 

5. Approval of Agenda  

Administrative Attorney Newton requested Item 27 be removed. Applications Manager Liz Babcock 

requested Items 59 and 87 be considered together.  Agenda approved 3-0 

 

6. Approval of the Minutes of the March 2, 2017 Agenda Meeting  

Approved 3-0 

 

7. Briefings from the Commissioners 

Commissioner Assad thanked staff for their work on the Agenda and recognized Acting Deputy 

Commissioner Delgado, Administrative Attorney Newton and Chairman Burtenshaw for effectuating a 

smooth transition to the new office.   Commissioner Gibbons recognized the return of Compliance Auditor 

Melinda Burton. Chairman Burtenshaw recognized staff for the tremendous amount of work accomplished 

to consolidate and digitize documents prior to the move.   
 

8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner 

Acting Deputy Commissioner Ron Delgado stated a Compliance Enforcement candidate has given his 

verbal acceptance, and he recognized Supervisory Investigator Brian Johnson for a commendable job 

providing coverage for vacant Chief position. 
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9. Report of Legal Counsel 

Deputy Attorney General Csoka recognized Authority Staff for maintaining their high standards before, 

during and after the move. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS 

 Items 10 through 54, with the exception of Item 27, were considered collectively. Approved 3-0 
 

10. Impound 2775 and Citations 18243 and 18244 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citations 18243 and 18244 issued to Jared Clark for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 

706A.280.(AB)  

 

11. Citations 18214 and 18215 issued to DDS Transportation for violations of NRS 706.203 (4 counts), NAC 

706.194 (4 counts), and NRS 706.398.  (AB)   

 

12. Citation 18399 issued to Lealon Johnson for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.  (AB)  

 

13. Impound 2751 and Citations 18523 and 18524 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citations 18523 and 18524 issued to Maziar Arghavan for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706A.280 (2 counts).  (GA)   

 

14. Citation 18821 issued to Benito Reyes Armenta for a violation of NRS 706.386. (GA)   

 

15. Citation 18822 issued to Shane Anthony Rogers for a violation of NRS 706.386. (GA)   

 

16. Citation 18823 issued to Jeffery Britton for a violation of NAC 706.228. (GA)   

 

17. Citation 18885 issued to Michael Elane for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)   

 

18. Citation 18930 issued to Cindy Pohlman for violations of NRS 706.758(GA)   

 

19. Impound 2947 and Citation 18933 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and 

Citation 18933 issued to Michael Defazio for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)   

 

20. Impound 2953 and 2954 Citation 18934 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of vehicles registered 

to and Citation 18934 issued to Leroy A. Denten for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)   

 

21. Impound 2798 and Citations 18941 and 18942 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citation 18941 and 18942 issued to Malick Ndoye for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 

706.758 and NAC 706A.280. (GA)   

 

22. Impound 2889 and Citation 18983  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to 

and Citation 18983 issued to Malick Ndoye for violations of NRS 706.386 and NAC 706A.280. (GA)   

 

23. Impound 2690 and Citations 18943 and 18944 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citations 18943 and 18944 issued to Eugene Proctor Jr. for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706A.280. (GA)   

 

24. Impound 2970 and Citation 18945 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and 

Citation 18945 issued to Mega Express, Inc./Weifang Xu for a violation of NRS 706.386. (GA)   

 

25. Impound 2752 and Citation 18979  The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to 

and Citation 18979 issued to Gustavo Ramon Morales for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758. (GA)   

 

26. Citations 19005 and 19006 issued to Steve Stevens for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280. (GA)  

 

  



 

27. Citation 19007 issued to Christopher Jarrell Berry for a violation of NRS 706A.180. (GA)   

Removed from Agenda prior to consideration. 

 

28. Impound 2930 and Citations 19034 and 19035 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citations 19034 and 19035 issued to Castro Dulao Galicinao for violations of NRS 706.386 

and NRS 706A.280. (GA)   

 

29. Impound 2888 and Citations 19039 and 19040 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle 

registered to and Citations 19039 and 19040 issued to Kider Masir Jemal for violations of NRS 706.386 and 

NRS 706A.280. (GA)   

 

30. Impounds 2907 and 2908 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of vehicles registered to Dane Linton 

Robinson. (GA)   

 

31. Impound 2927 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Brittany Jurkowski. 

(GA)   

 

32. Impound 2952 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul of Arizona. 

(GA)   

 

33. Citation 18217 issued to Sunshine Travel Inc.  for a violation of NAC 706.206.  

 

34. Citations 18525 and 18976 issued to Muluneh Tsegaye for violations of NAC 706.228, NAC 706.247/49 

CFR 391.41 and NRS 706.462.  

 

35. Citation 18542 issued to Timothy Smythe for a violation of NAC 706A.240.  

 

36. Citation 18545, 18546 and 18550 issued to Abraham Limo Service for violation of NAC 706.170 (4 counts), 

NAC 706.360, NAC 706.381, and NAC 706.398.  

 

37. Citation 18851 issued to Rodolfo Pacheco-Reyes for a violation of NRS 706A.280.  

 

38. Citation 18860 issued to Dereje Teklu for a violation of NAC 706A.240.  

 

39. Citation 18861 issued to HPMF, Inc. d/b/a Tijuana Trolley Charters for violation of NAC 706.360 and NAC 

706.247/49 CFR 383.23(a)(2).  

 

40. Citation 18862 issued to Jayson Pascua for a violation of NAC 706A.240.  

 

41. Citation 18863 issued to Mbaye Thiam for a violation of NAC 706A.240.  

 

42. Citations 18883 and 18884 issued to The Tow Truck Company for violations of NAC 706.427, NAC 

706.4273, NAC 706.4275, and NAC 706.4277.  

 

43. Citations 18912, 18913 and 18914 issued to Mai Niv Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a ABC Towing, Southwest Auto 

Tow and Tow Guys for violations of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.51(7)(i) (4 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 

391.31 (4 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 382.301(a) (2 counts), NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.25 (2 counts), 

NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.27 (2 counts) and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23.  

 

44. Citation 18916 issued to XYZ Towing d/b/a Titan Towing for violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.23 and 

NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.31.  

 

45. Citation 18932 issued to Cameron Jones for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.  

 



46. Citation 18977 and 18978 issued to Mammoth Transportation for violation of NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.11 

and NRS 706.462.  

 

47. Citation 19008 issued to Dawit Berhane for a violation of NAC 706.228.  

 

48. Citation 19014 and 19015 issued to Frank Canonico for violation of NAC 706.228, NAC 706.311, NAC 

706.354 and NAC 706.360.  

 

49. Citation 19024 issued to Yared Getachew Tegegne for a violation of NAC 706.311.  

 

50. Citation 19025 issued to Gezahegn Worku for a violation of NAC 706.228.  

 

51. Citation 19029 issued to Teddy Daginis for a violation of NAC 706.228.  

 

52. Citation 19030 issued to Daniel Niebla for a violation of NAC 706.228.  

 

53. Citation 19042 issued to Muluneh Tsegaye for a violation of NAC 706.228.  

 

54. Citation 19045 issued to Arnon Botal for a violation of NAC 706.228.  

 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE 

 

55. Docket 16-01014 The Request of Wheeler Freightways seeking to extend the previously granted temporary 

discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 7021 from January 15, 2017 through July 15, 2017, and 

address the Order to Show Cause, Docket 17-03004 ordered at the March 2, 2017 General Session.  Staff 

investigation concluded.   

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket.  Item tabled to next 

subsequent General Session. 

 

56. Docket 16-08024 The Application of L.C.M. Towing, LLC d/b/a All Team Towing for a certificate of public 

convenience and necessity to provide consent and non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the 

State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  

Paris Riley appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  Approved 3-0 

 

57. Docket 16-12010 The Application of Ultimate Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and 

necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada.  Staff 

investigation concluded. (GA)  

Brad Gothard appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  Approved 3-0 

 

58. Docket 16-12013 The Joint Application of Bernard Cihigovenetche, President Capital Towing, Inc. for 

authority to sell and transfer and of Christopher H. Holland to purchase and acquire 100% of the corporate 

stock of Capital Towing, Inc., a carrier authorized to provide tow car service by tow car vehicle within the 

State of Nevada granted under CPCN 7056.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  

Christopher Holland and Pat Fagan, Esquire appeared in Reno on behalf of the Applicant.  Approved 3-0 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 

NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE 

 

59. Docket 16-05027 The Joint Application of Centennial Shuttle, LLC for authority to sell and transfer and of 

Eagle Transportation, LLC d/b/a Eagle Transportation to purchase and acquire the authority to provide 

charter bus service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 2150.  Staff investigation concluded. 

(GA)  

Items 59 and 87 were considered collectively.  Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the requests and 

indicated staff support.  James Kent, Esquire, Timothy Ledwon, and Ephrem Gebremedhin appeared on behalf 

of the Applicants.  Approved 3-0   



 

 

60. Docket 16-10022 The Application of Juliseb Holdings, LLC d/b/a Epic Transportation for a certificate of 

public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.  Staff 

investigation concluded. (GA)  

Juan Blanco and James Kent, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  A discussion ensued with regard to 

requirements.  Item tabled to next subsequent Agenda.  Approved 2-1 Commissioner Gibbons opposed. 

 

61. Docket 16-11012 The Application of Golden Transportation, LLC d/b/a Golden Transportation for a 

certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.  

Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  

James Kent, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  Item tabled to next subsequent Agenda. Approved 3-0 

 

62. Docket 17-01002 The Application of Strip Key Limo, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and 

necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  

Dan Winder, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  Approved 3-0 

 

63. Docket 17-03009 The temporary discontinuance from March 6, 2017 through September 6, 2017 of charter 

bus service provided by Vegas Strip Transportation, LLC d/b/a Vegas Strip Transportation under CPCN 2143. 

Staff investigation concluded.   

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request.  Approved 3-0 

 

EXEMPTION REQUESTS 

 

64. Docket 17-02012 American Alpine Institute, Ltd. seeks a declaration of exemption pursuant to NAC 706.147 

from the requirement to obtain a CPCN to provide intrastate commercial passenger transportation in Nevada.  

Carried over from the March 2, 2017 General Session 

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Livery Operators Association (LOA) and 

submitted documentation in opposition to the exemption request.  Item tabled to next subsequent Agenda.  

Approved 3-0 

 

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS 

 

65. Docket 17-02018 The voluntary cancellation of Luxe Transportation Services, LLC CPCN 2145.  Staff 

investigation concluded.  

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the request.  Approved 3-0 

 

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION 

 

66. Docket 17-01028 The Authority will consider the Petition to Deviate from Nevada Coaches d/b/a Showtime 

Tours to operate vehicles with a capacity of fewer than 16 passengers in its Airport Transfer services offered 

pursuant to Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2004.9 

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire and Lisa deMarigay appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0 

 

 

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION 

 

67. Docket 17-03001 The Authority will consider the Petition of Fayez Zarka for reconsideration of the 

Authority’s denial of his driver permit application. (No 2451) at the June 2016 general session.  

Mr. Zarka appeared and offered an explanation. Approved 2-1 Commissioner Gibbons opposed 

 

68. Docket 17-03010 The Authority will consider the Petition of Constantino Duhart for reconsideration of the 

Authority’s denial of his driver permit application. (No 1995) at the June 2015 general session.  

Mr. Duhart appeared.  CLOSED SESSION Request Denied 3-0 

 

 



 

 

69. Docket 17-03023 The Authority will consider the Petition of Ismael T. Habib for reconsideration of the 

Authority’s denial of his driver permit application. (No 2464) at the January 2017 general session.  

Petition denied 3-0  Prior denial rescinded. 

Ismael Habib appeared and offered an explanation and indicated that he would like to make payment 

arrangements.  Petition granted 3-0 

 

70. Docket 17-04001 Request for Reconsideration from Luis Horna of the payment schedule for Citation 18092 

approved by the Authority at its February 23, 2017 meeting.  

Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant and offered a statement of explanation.   

Approved 3-0 

 

 

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS 

 

71. Docket 16-03022 The Application of Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. d/b/a Star Taxi, Deluxe Taxi and Yellow Cab 

for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1014, Sub 2.   Staff investigation 

concluded.  

Items 71-74 were considered collectively.  Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated 

staff is not opposed.  Item tabled to next subsequent Agenda.  Approved 3-0 

 

 

72. Docket 16-03023 The Application of Roy L. Street d/b/a Capitol Cab Company for approval of a tariff rate 

modification for services conducted under CPCN 2445, Sub 4.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Items 71-74 were considered collectively.  Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated 

staff is not opposed. Item tabled to next subsequent Agenda.  Approved 3-0 

 

 

73. Docket 16-03024 The Application of Reno Cab Company, Inc. d/b/a Reno – Sparks Cab Company for 

approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1025, Sub 1.   Staff investigation 

concluded.  

Items 71-74 were considered collectively.  Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated 

staff is not opposed. Item tabled to next subsequent Agenda.  Approved 3-0 

 

74. Docket 16-08012 The Application of Platinum LV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Whittlesea Checker Taxi for 

approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2118, Sub 4.   Staff investigation 

concluded.  

Items 71-74 were considered collectively.  Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and 

indicated staff is not opposed.  Brian Hardy, Esquire and Craig Svedman appeared on behalf of the Applicant. 

Item tabled to next subsequent Agenda.  Approved 3-0 

 

75. Docket 17-02001 The Application of Ewing Bros., Inc. d/b/a Ewing Bros. Auto Body for approval of a tariff 

rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1269.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Approved 3-0 

 

76. Docket 17-02002 The Application of Ewing Bros., Inc. d/b/a Walker Towing for approval of a tariff rate 

modification for services conducted under CPCN 7023, Sub 2.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Approved 3-0 

 

77. Docket 17-02003 The Application of B & E, Inc. d/b/a SNAP Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification 

for services conducted under CPCN 7042, Sub 2.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Approved 3-0 

 

 



78. Docket 17-02009 The Application of SuperShuttle Las Vegas, LLC for final approval of a tariff rate 

modification for services conducted under CPCN 1089, Sub 3.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support.   Approved 3-0 

 

79. Docket 17-02010 The Application of SuperShuttle Las Vegas, LLC for final approval of a tariff rate 

modification for services conducted under CPCN 2055, Sub 3.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support.  Approved 3-0 

 

80. Docket 17-02017 The Application of American Auto Towing, Inc. d/b/a STS Towing for approval of a tariff 

rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7266.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0 

 

81. Docket 17-03002 The Application of Smitty Movers, LLC. for approval of a tariff rate modification for 

services conducted under CPCN 3354.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support.  Steven Smith appeared on 

behalf of the Applicant.  Approved 3-0 

 

82. Docket 17-03008 The Application of A & A Towing, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services 

conducted under CPCN 7209, Sub 1.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff did not support the requested 

increases as they are outside the range of rates.  Drew Ribar appeared in Reno and offered an explanation for 

his request. Item to be set for hearing and tabled to next subsequent Agenda.  Approved 3-0 

 

83. Docket 17-03020 The Application of Airline Shuttle, LLC d/b/a Airline Shuttle for approval of a tariff rate 

modification for services conducted under CPCN 2050, Sub 7.  Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support. Erin Dixon appeared on 

behalf of the Applicant.  Approved 3-0 

 

84. Docket 17-03027 The Application of Ignacio Garijo d/b/a Winnemucca Cab Company for approval of a tariff 

rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1009.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support. PLTI deadline is May 1, 

2017.  Approved 3-0 

 

85. Docket 17-03030 The Application of B & E, Inc d/b/a SNAP Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification 

for services conducted under CPCN 7042, Sub 2.   Staff investigation concluded.  

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova summarized the request and indicated staff support.  Approved 3-0 

 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS 

 

86. Docket 15-11025 The Application of Nevada Relocation Services, LLC for a certificate of public convenience 

and necessity to operate as a household goods mover in the State of Nevada.  Staff investigation concluded. 

(GA)  

Brent Carson, Esquire and Sherry Pakdaman appeared on behalf of the Applicant.  A discussion ensued.  Item 

tabled to the next subsequent Agenda.  Approved 3-0 

 

87. Docket 16-06016 The Joint Application of Centennial Transportation, LLC for authority to sell and transfer 

and of Eagle Limo, LLC d/b/a Eagle Limo to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter limousine 

and airport transfer service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 1110.  Staff investigation 

concluded. (GA)  

Items 59 and 87 were considered collectively.  Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the requests and 

indicated staff support.  James Kent, Esquire, Timothy Ledwon and Ephrem Gebremedhin appeared on behalf of 

the Applicants.  Approved 3-0 

 

 

 



 

88. Docket 16-10030 The Joint Application of Limousines of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Limousines of Las Vegas 

Parking for authority to sell and transfer and of Vegas VIP Limousine, LLC d/b/a Vegas VIP Limousine to 

purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter limousine service within Clark County, Nevada 

granted under CPCN 1109.  Staff investigation concluded. (GA)  

Dan Nunes appeared on behalf of the buyer.  Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the requests and 

indicated staff support. Approved 3-0 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM 

 

89. Docket 17-01007 Reconsideration of the non-consent tow carriers “dispatch fees (for law enforcement tows)” 

as an “at cost” tariff rate and whether the current charge is just and reasonable pursuant to NRS 706.311. 

Carried over from the March 2, 2017 General Session 

Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton summarized and indicated Staff wants the $25.00 fee in the tariff for 

transparency.  Jim Gibson, Auto Return, discussed the proposed fees. A brief discussion ensued.  $25.00 fee to be 

considered a pass through.  Approved 3-0  

 

90. Public Comment  

none 

 

1:00 PM AFTERNOON SESSION 

 

91. Public Comment  

none 

 

 

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS 

Closed sessions may be held for items 92 through 112 to consider character, alleged misconduct, 

professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.) 

 

92. Permit 1844— The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Tekle Ghebrezghi for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. (from March Agenda)  

Permit denied 3-0 

 

93. Permit 2480 – The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Joe I. Gutierrez for issuance 

of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. (10/17/16 FTA)  

Permit denied 3-0 

 

94. Permit 3872 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of James D. McRoberts for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. 3/10/17   

James McRoberts appeared in Reno. Permit denied 2-1 Commissioner Gibbons opposed  

 

95. Permit 2801 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Kaleab S. Befekadu for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded.  FTA 3/10/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 

96. Permit 3565 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Sean Knight for issuance of a 

driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. 3/13/17 

Sean Knight appeared in Reno.  Permit granted 3-0 

 

97. Permit 3384 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Maurice Egan for issuance of a 

driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded.  FTA  3/13/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 



98. Permit 3387 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Eric Davis, for issuance of a 

driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. —FTA 3/13/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 

99. Permit 3397 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Gregory D. Rodriguez for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. —FTA 3/13/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 

100. Permit 3497 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Spencer M. Hampton for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded.  

Spencer Hampton appeared.  CLOSED SESSION Permit granted 3-0 

 

101. Permit 3529 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Koreal Tharpe for issuance of a 

driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. FTA 3/13/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 

102. Permit 3535 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Brandon S. Schaffner for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded.  FTA –3/13/17  

Permit denied 3-0 

 

103. Permit 3539 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Darrell M. Spearman for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. FTA  3/13/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 

104. Permit 3544 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Dywanne T. Robins for issuance 

of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded.  FTA  3/13/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 

105. Permit 3545 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ray J. Rafferty for issuance of a 

driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded.  FTA 3/14/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 

106. Permit 3574 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Desiree L. Lucido for issuance of 

a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. FTA 3/14/17 

Desiree Lucido appeared.  Proceeding to be reset for May. 

 

107. Permit 4535 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Kendra L. Hines for issuance of 

a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded.  

Item removed prior to consideration.   

 

108. Permit 3699 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Linda F. Austin-Crutcher for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. FTA 3/14/17 

Permit denied 3-0  Denial rescinded 3-0  Proceeding to be reset for May.   

 

109. Permit 3700 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Yoel A. Feijuo for issuance of a 

driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. FTA 3/14/17 

Permit denied 3-0 

 

110. Permit 2406 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Salvatore A. Onofriotti for 

issuance of a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded. FTA 3/14/17 

Salvatore Onofriotti appeared.  Proceeding reset for May. 

 

111. Permit 2283 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Nabil H. Mezher for issuance of 

a driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded 

Nabil Mezher appeared and stated he has enrolled in a payment plan.   

 



112. Permit 2288 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ronnell James for issuance of a 

driver’s permit pursuant to NRS 706.462.  Staff investigation concluded.   

Ronnell James appeared.  Permit granted 3-0 

 

113. Public Comment  
none 

 

114. Adjournment 
Meeting adjourned at 2:33 p.m. 

 


